
MOJ000093-0001 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

02 June 2008 15:52 

. .C_o_._d..e._A_. ............................ 
Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear{ Code A-i 

Thank you for your message. I am replying on behalf of the Ministry of Justice Coroners Unit. I am very sorry to hear 
of your sad loss of your husband, and would like to express my sincere condolences. 

I can confirm that the Secretary of State has ordered inquests into 7 deaths at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital 
where the bodies have been cremated and therefore no inquest could be held without his order. However, I should 
clarify that the Secretary of State does not have any investigative role or powers to intervene either in inquests or in 
police investigations. The evidence to be heard at the inquests and the witnesses to be called will be for the coroner 
to decide. 

I understand from your message that---~-~-~l~-~--ihas already been in touch with the Independent Police 
Complaints Commission to query the pelrce-Inve~,tlg-&tions. I am afraid the Ministry of Justice cannot comment on 
IPCC or Crown Prosecution Service decisions, though I understand that as with other bodies these decisions can be 
challenged by judicial review. 

With dee pest sympathy, 

Yours sincerely, 

Coroners Unit 
Ministry of Justice 
5th floor 
Steel House 
11 Tothill Street 
London SW1H 9LH 

From: i ............................................................................................................ Code A 
Sent: 02-3~iii-e-zoo]5-l-2.~5o .................................................................... 
To: Coroners 
Subject: Fw: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Sir, Further to our telephone conversation of this morning, I am forwarding to you the email I sent to 
Jack Straw tod_a..y_. 

Code A     ils aware that all the evidence in her case, was not submitted to the Crown 
Pi~iSg~~iJti~5-ii-S~i’Vi-6~?-£-fie was the first person to go to the police in 1998. There have been several 

complaints made to the PCA and IPCC instigated by .~i~_h.~i_~i All were upheld, particularly in her case of 
investigative failures. Please forward this communication to Jack Straw, and I would greatly appreciate 

acknowledge,..m.e__n.t._o__f..r_e__c..e.i.pt of this email. 
Thank you, i Code A 



MOJ000093-0002 

From:i               Code A 
To: blackbumlabour@hotmqil.com 
Sent: Sunday, 1 June, 2008 7:17:11 PM 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial Hospital 

Dear Mr Straw, I read in The Sunday Times (18th May, 2008) you have ordered an inquest into 10 
suspicious deaths at the Gosport War Memorial Hospital. I have been involved in the previous 
investigations since 2000 when my late husband was wrongly diagnosed with a fatal stroke in Sultan Ward 
at that hospital, he had been taken in for 2 weeks rest and rehabilitation following a severe arthritis ’flare- 
up’. He was immediately put on diamorpine, and five days later was in a coma. I discharged him from that 
place when they said he had had a stroke and would not live the night. I had him trnasferred to Haslar 
Hospital, where they informed me he had suffered no stroke, but was dehydrated, and was in an analgesic 
coma. For the past 8 years, a group of us have been fighting for justice, and we have had delays, mistakes, 
inquiries, police involvement, etc... It now seems to me that there is almost a conspiracy to keep this 
hospital free from any scandal. Two weeks ago I was interviewed by BBC David Fenton in readiness for 
the inquest. David went through the whole episode with me, times, dates, etc. The lady who has ’led’ our 
little group has been interviewed numerous times and is getting nowhere. She was not allowed to state her 
case to the BBC. 
She is the one person who has more knowledge on the whole fiasco than any of us. All she got was MP 
Peter Viggers in The House calling her’ that woman from Eastbourne’ 
May I give y’~-..u.-~-h-.e-.r-~-a-..d..d.-.r~.e-.s-.s-~-~j~.n.:~-t..h..e.~~-h.~.~-p~.e-~y~u can help_ her and the rest of us get this sa!ga brought to an 
end. She is i                            Code A                            i All local TV 
stations and local newspapers appear to have been stopped from telling the story. 

Please will you look into it. I would be so grateful if you could assist us in any way. 

I ami ....................................................................... i~3~i-~-,~ ...................................................................... 

I ~~i~{l~]~]~~]~;~~~}~~~ you i_...C_._o._.d_e_._..A_! 

Sent from Yahoo! Mail. 

A Smarter Email. 

Sent from Yahoo! Mail. 
A Smarter Email. 
This email was received from the INTERNET and scanned by the Government Secure Intranet anti-virus 
service supplied by Cable&Wireless in partnership with MessageLabs. (CCTM Certificate Number 
2007/11/0032.) In case of problems, please call your organisations IT Helpdesk. 
Communications via the GSi may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for legal purposes. 

This e-mail (and any attachment) is intended only for the attention of the addressee(s). Its unauthorised use, 
disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all 
copies and inform the sender by return e-mail. 

Internet e-mail is not a secure medium. Any reply to this message could be intercepted and read by someone 
else. Please bear that in mind when deciding whether to send material in response to this message by e-mail. 

This e-mail (whether you are the sender or the recipient) may be monitored, recorded and retained by the 
Ministry of Justice. E-mail monitoring / blocking software may be used, and e-mail content may be read at 
any time. You have a responsibility to ensure laws are not broken when composing or forwarding e-mails 
and their contents. 


